VISHNU BATHAM Shekhar

From: Chelsea <Chelsea@princepslawcorp.com>

Sent: Friday, 9 December 2022 3:48 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Cc: Chelsea

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Our Ref: 2022.3211.PD.HH Your Ref: SHA6126G
Categories: Shekhar

Your Attention is Drawn to the Confidentiality Notice Below:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLQ 824H AND SHA 6126G ALONG BEDOK SOUTH AVENUE 1 ON 9 DECEMBER 2022 AT
ABOUT 0800 HOURS

Dear Sirs,
1. We act for the owner of vehicle no. SLQ 824H.
2. We are instructed to claim damages against you in connection with the above accident.

3. Pursuant to the State Courts NIMA Protocol, we hereby give you notice to conduct a pre-repair
inspection of our client’s motor vehicle at the under-stated workshop: -

Venue: HH Motor Trading

Address: Block 3012 Bedok Industrial Park E
#01-2054
Singapore 489978

Contact: Benz @ 9826 3234

4. TAKE NOTICE that you are required to respond to us within 2 working days (excluding
Saturday, Sunday and Public Holiday) of receipt of this notice as to whether you wish to carry
out or waive a pre-repair inspection. If we do not hear from you in this regard by the stipulated
time, we shall construe your silence as waiver of the requirement for a pre-repair inspection
and our client’s repairers shall proceed to repair our client’s vehicle.

Regards,

Chotbea

Princeps Law Corporation
Blk 69 Bedok South Avenue 3



#02-474
Singapore 460069

chelsea@princepslawcorp.com

Tel: (+65) 9100 0525 (Chelsea)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail from Princeps Law Corporation (including any attachment(s) to it) is confidential and may also be
privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient
please notify us immediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it) from your computer system and
do not disclose or distribute it to any other person or continue to read this e-mail. Thank you.

PRINCEPS LAW CORPORATION DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE
OF ANY PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL



